
Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Purchase Order 008-134232 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital 
Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at 9:54 AM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Ben Tott <Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk> 
Date: Wed, 28 Oct 2020 at 09:48 
Subject: Re: Purchase Order 008-134232 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital 
To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 

Hi 

yea we are happy to proceed.

Thanks

Ben Tott 
Materials Assistant | BMI Healthcare
 

 

Tel: 0161 968 7582 | Ext: | Mob: | Email: Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk  
Address: BMI Alexandra Hospital, Mill Lane, Cheadle, Cheshire, SK8 2PX
Online: www.bmihealthcare.co.uk | www.bmicosmetic.co.uk  
Social: Facebook | Google+ | Twitter | YouTube

Description: bmi_healthcare_logo

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 
Sent: 28 October 2020 09:47 
To: Ben To� <Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk> 
Subject: Purchase Order 008-134232 from BMI The Alexandra Hospital
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BMI Healthcare. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

This Email has been scanned for all known viruses by Microsoft Office365

BMI Healthcare Limited

Registered in England

Company Number 2164270

Registered Office 
BMI Healthcare 
1st Floor 
30 Cannon Street 
London 
EC4M 6XH

Tel: 020 3283 6600 
Fax: 020 3283 6601

Company Web Site: 
www.bmihealthcare.co.uk

This email contains information which may be confidential, and which may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or authorised to receive it for the intended recipient, you may not copy or use it for any
purpose nor disclose to anyone else.

If you have received this email in error, please contact: postmaster@bmihealthcare.co.uk

All emails sent to, or received from, this address are subject to disclosure, when requested under Data Protection Laws.

We will use your information to provide the service requested and we may share your personal data between our services and with partner organisations, such as the police and government bodies. We would do so when it is of
benefit to you, required by law, to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to https://www.bmihealthcare.co.uk/privacy-notices.

mailto:Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk
mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com
mailto:Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk
http://www.bmihealthcare.co.uk/?utm_source=BMI-email-signature&utm_medium=signature&utm_campaign=BMI-email-signature-core
http://www.bmicosmetic.co.uk/?utm_source=BMI-email-signature&utm_medium=signature&utm_campaign=BMI-email-signature-cosmetic
https://www.facebook.com/BMIHealthcare
https://plus.google.com/103511035847404079004/posts
http://www.twitter.com/bmihealthcare
http://www.youtube.com/bmihealthcare
mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com
mailto:Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk
https://www.google.com/maps/search/30+Cannon+Street+%0D%0ALondon+%0D%0AEC4M+6XH?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.bmihealthcare.co.uk/
mailto:postmaster@bmihealthcare.co.uk
https://www.bmihealthcare.co.uk/privacy-notices

